Muhammad Haris Yazdani

Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: m.harisyazdani@gmail.com

Contact:

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-haris-yazdani-21604019a/



About

Dr. Muhammad Haris Yazdani is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Haris Yazdani has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Mechanical Engineering 2019 - 2023

College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan

Experience

Lab Engineer 2024- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Lab Engineer 2023 - 2023

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Conference Proceedings

Searching Heuristically Optimal Path Using a New Technique of Bug0 Algorithm in Swarm Robotics

2024

Hamza Sohail Muhammad Haris Yazdani Rana Talal Ahmad Khan

2nd International Conference on Modern Technologies in Mechanical & Materials Engineering (MTME-2024), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1051/matecconf/202439801011